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ExIMNotices Public

From: RIVERA Samuel (AREVA) [samuel.rivera@areva.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 25, 2012 11:48 AM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21216-TNI-008 **REVISION**
Attachments: NRC Advance Notice 21216-TNI-008 Rev 2- Part 1 of 2 signed.pdf; NRC Advance Notice 

21216-TNI-008 Rev 2- Part 2 of 2 signed.pdf

Please see attached two separate notices for the same transport.  
This transport had to be split up between two ACL vessels due to radioactive material vessel limitations.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

From: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)  
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2012 2:01 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' (advancenotifications@nrc.gov) 
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21216-TNI-008 **Postponed** 
 
Be advised that this shipment has been postponed again.  
The ACL vessel that was scheduled to depart from Antwerp has had some engine problem.  
ACL then had to make some routing changes that included stops in Germany which created a problem for us because of 
package validation.  
 
I will send revised notice once we have the updated scheduled.  
 
Thank you,  
 
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
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 8:08 AM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' (advancenotifications@nrc.gov) 
Subject: RE: Advance notification for 21216-TNI-008 
 
Please see attached.  
This is a revision because the shipment was delayed and is now back on the schedule.  
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:25 PM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' (advancenotifications@nrc.gov) 
Subject: FW: Advance notification for 21216-TNI-008 
 
Be advised that this transport has been delayed at shipper’s site due to possible Longshoreman’s (ILA) strike in the US.  
I will update you once the shipment is back on schedule.  
 
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
Sent: Friday, August 31, 2012 11:05 AM 
To: 'advancenotifications@nrc.gov' (advancenotifications@nrc.gov) 
Subject: Advance notification for 21216-TNI-008 
 
Please see attached.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  
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